Ciana V. Galindo

From: Anita Arile
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 2:51 PM
2 Ciana V. Galindo

aubject: RE: ADVERTISEMENT - The Guam Board of Pharmacy - January 21, 2021 @ 7:30AM
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From: Ciana V. Galindo

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 8:29 AM

To: GovGU Meeting <govguammeetings @oagguam.org>; Anita Arile <Anita.Arile@doa.guam.gov>; Armilynn R. Lujan
<Armilynn.Lujan@doa.guam.gov>

Cc: kespaldon@oagguam.org; Zennia Pecina <Zennia.Pecina@dphss.guam.gov>; Breanna Sablan
<Breanna.Sablan@dphss.guam.gov>; Rob Weinberg <rweinberg@oagguam.org>

Subject: ADVERTISEMENT - The Guam Board of Pharmacy - January 21, 2021 @ 7:30AM

Good Morning,
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" HRRA Regular Board of Commissioners Meeting will be held on Thursday, JANUARY
14, 2021 at 4:00 P.M. through Zoom Virtual Meeting. This meeting is open to the public.

Topic: HRRA REGULAR BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
Time: Jan 14, 2021 04:00 PM Guam, Port Moresby

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/93716550041?pwd=aklUeEpUblNoemF1N3FQNkZVUnFZdzo9
(https://zoom.us/j/93716550041?pwd=aklUeEpUblINoemF1N3FQNkZVUnFZdzo9)

Meeting ID: 937 1655 0041

Passcode: 136068

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,93716550041#,,,,*136068# US (Washington D.C)
+13126266799,,03716550041#,,,,¥136068# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 937 1655 0041

Passcode: 136068

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/acVR6QoCTo
(https://zoom.us/u/acVR6QoCTo)

Wednesday, January 13, 2021

11:30 AM - Serve Guam Commission (SGC) Board

The Serve Guam Commission (SGC) Board will meet on Wednesday, January 13, 2021
@ 11:30am — 1:00pm Via Zoom Conf Call.

Individuals who would like to join the virtual meeting can contact Tiffany San Nicolas,
SGC Admin/Grants Assistant at 300-4599 or tiffany.sannicolas@sgc.guam.gov for more
information.

oagguam.orgfgovguam-mestings/ 8/154



1/13/2021 Government of Guam Meetings — Office of the Attorney General of Guam

4:00 PM - Southern Guam Soil and Water Conservation District
Board

The Southern Guam Soil and Water Conservation District will hold its Regular Monthly
Board Meeting on Wednesday, Jan 13, 2021, at 4PM via Zoom Video Conference. For
meeting agenda and/or special accommodations, please contact Erica Pangelinan at
southernguamswed @gmail.com.

Topic: SGSWCD Regular Board Meeting

Time: Jan 13, 2021 04:00 PM Pacific/Guam

Join Zoom Meeting

https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/83402229112 (https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/83402229112)
Meeting ID: 834 0222 9112

4:00 PM - Guam Board of Medical Examiners

TOPIC: RECONVENE Guam Board of Medical Examiners (GBME)
Date/Time: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 — 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

Join GoToMeeting

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/745827685
(https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/745827685)

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 745-827-685

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install /745827685
(https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/745827685)

4:00 PM - Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

The Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC) Board will hold its Regular Meeting on
Wednesday, January 13, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. This Board Meeting is open to the public via
Zoom Video Conference.

AGENDA: Call to Order, Roll Call, Old Business, New Business, Other Discussion,
Adjournment.

oagguam.org/govguam-meetings/ 97154



